
 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM 

JANUARY 14, 2020 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

PLEASE NOTE:  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FRANKLIN 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION.  ALL APPLICANT’S ARE NOTIFIED 
THAT IF YOUR APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE YEAR.  ALSO, ANY PERSON 
WISHING TO APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR THE 
DECISION OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO 
ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE PRCEEDINGS IS MADE. 

Approval of the Minutes: 

1- December 2019 Minutes 

Building Report: 

2- Monthly Building Report December 2019 

Critical Shoreline Applications: 

3- Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock on property described as 
800 Hickory Hammock Road, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida.  It will be a U-Shaped Dock 
consisting of a 4' x 8' access walkway, a 6' x 20' dock and a 4' x 20' walk-around.  The applicant 
has the Army Corps permit but will be contingent upon the DEP permit. Request submitted by 
Timothy Small, applicant. (Has Under Construction) 

Re-Zoning & Land Use Change Applications: 

4- Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing for a Land Use Change of a 1.5 acre parcel from 
Residential to Commercial and a Re-Zoning from R-4 Single Family Home Industry to C-2 
Commercial Business on property described as 1001 Bluff Road, Apalachicola, Franklin County, 
Florida (Bluff Road Storage Units).  Request submitted by Charles and Fay Thompson, 
applicants. 

5- Consideration of a request to Re-Zone a 22.77 acre parcel from R-1A Single Family Subdivision 
to R-1 Single Family Residential on property described as Shell Bay 3D, lying in Section 35, 
Township 7 South, Range 5 West, 2163 US Highway 98 West, Carrabelle Franklin County, 
Florida.  Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, agent for William Simmons, 
applicant. 

Abandon Existing Plat Application 

6- Consideration of a request to abandon the Shell Bay 3D Plat. This property is lying in Section 35, 
Township 7 South, Range 5 West, 2163 US Highway 98 West, Carrabelle, Franklin County, 

1



Florida. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, agent for William Simmons, 
applicant. 

Sketch Plat Applications: 

7- Consideration of a request for Sketch Plat approval of a 16 lot subdivision named "Shell Bay 
Subdivision" on a 22.77 acre parcel lying in Section 35, Township 7 South, Range 5 West, 
Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, 
agent for William Simmons, applicant. 

Zoning Administrator’s Report: 
  

2



 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX – COMMISSION MEETING ROOM 

DECEMBER 10, 2019 

6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

 

Commission Present: John Murphy-Chairman, Joseph Taranto, Skip Frink, Paul Riegelmayer, Ronald Schlitt, Jerry Jackson, & Alex 
Skovronksy 

Commission Absent: T.J. Ward & Lon Wilkens 

Commission was called to order by Chairman, John Murphy at 6:30PM, who thereafter persided.  

Building Report: 

1- Monthly Building Report for November 2019.  

Amy Kelly, Zoning Administrator gave monthly report for November with 8 houses permitted & 1 
Mobile Home. 

Critical Shoreline Applications: 

2- Consideration of a request to construct a Multi-Family Dock located at 2832 US Highway 98 East, St. 
James, Franklin County, Florida. The Dock will be 150’ x 4’ with an 8’ x 16’ kayak launch and 8’ x 12’ 
terminal platform. This application will be contingent upon State and Federal Permits.  Request 
submitted by Larry Joe Colson, agent for St. James PUD (Armand Evans), applicant. 

DEP & CORE Permits submitted on 12/10/2019. Member Frink Motioned to approve, motion was 
seconded by Member Riegelmayer. All in favor (5) Member Murphy, Member Taranto, Member 
Frink, Member Riegelmayer, & Member Jackson. None Opposed. Motion Carried. 

3- Consideration of a request to modify an existing dock by adding a 4' x 18' finger pier and a 12' x 20' 
covered boatlift on property described as Lot 4, Block 76, Unit 5, 363 Cook Street, St. George Island, 
Franklin County, Florida. This item has State Permit will be contingent upon receiving Federal Permits. 
Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc., agent for James Slacky and Andree 
Grogan, applicants. 

During discussion of item 3, DEP had applicant modify pier further inland approx. 10 feet so as not 
to encroach into canal any further than what is already existing. Member Riegelmayer motioned 
to approve, motion was seconded by Member Taranto. All in favor (5) Member Murphy, Member 
Taranto, Member Frink, Member Riegelmayer, & Member Jackson. None Opposed. Motion Carried 

4- Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock on property described as Lot 34 
Alligator Point Subdivision, 1617 Alligator Drive, Alligator Point, Franklin County, Florida. The dock will 
be 359' x 4' and have (2) 12' x 20' boatlifts and a covered 10' x 16' terminal platform. This application 
will be contingent upon State and Federal Permits. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental 
Associates, Inc., agent for Jim Sweat, applicant. (House has been permitted) 

 

 3

1-



PAGE 2            Franklin County, FL 

P&Z MINUTES          December 10, 2019 

 

No comments or discussion, project meets riparian right line requirements. Member Taranto 
motioned to approve, seconded by Member Jackson. All in favor (5) Member Murphy, Member 
Taranto, Member Frink, Member Riegelmayer, & Member Jackson. None Opposed. Motion Carried 

Final Plat Applications: 

5- Consideration of a request for Final Plat approval of a 5 unit subdivision names Black Bear Bayou II a 
replat of Lots 1 and 7 of Black Bear Bayou, lying in Section 8, Township 7 South, Range 4 West, 
Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Thurman Roddenberry and Associates, 
agent for John Johnson, applicant. 

Ms. Kelly, Zoning Administrator informed the Board members that the County Commission 
approved Scrivener’s error. During discussion, this item was originally approved in 2009 and the 
applicant is now applying for a replat for more density. Lots 1 and 7 have now been reconfigured 
to increase the density by adding lots 8,9 & 10 within existing acreage.  Member Jackson motioned 
to approve, seconded by Member Frink. All in favor (5) Member Murphy, Member Taranto, Member 
Frink, Member Riegelmayer, & Member Jackson. None Opposed. Motion Carried 

Re-Zoning & Land Use Change Applications: 

6- Consideration of a request for a Land Use change of 5.88 acre parcel from Residential to Commercial 
and Re-Zoning from R-1 Single Family Residential to C-4 Mixed Use Residential on property lying in 
Section 7, Township 7 South, Range 3 West, 2619 US Highway 98 East, Lanark, Franklin County, Florida. 
Request submitted by Clayton Studstill, The Studstill Law Firm, PLLC, agent for Timothy Saunders and 
Christina Saunders, applicants. 

During discussion of item 6, Member Skip inquired about the distance the proposed project would 
be from the Golf Course. The Board Members also inquired about zoning in the surrounding areas 
of the proposed change. Amy Kelly provided St. James zoning maps to verify zones. Putnal Station 
is zoned C-4 and Condos are zoned C-2. Member Schlitt inquired to verify which side of property is 
being presented to be rezoned, it was verified that the North Side only is being proposed for 
rezoning. Current land use for proposed is R-1, commercial site plan was not up for review.  

In much discussion of this item there were a large number of Lanark residents that were present 
to discuss their many concerns about deliveries, parking, lighting, noise, traffic, safety, size of 
structure, and also concerns about spot zoning and concerns to whether they would sell part of 
their rezoned property to another builder for more commercial buildings.  

Member Riegelmayer motioned to Deny, no second, motion died due to lack of second.  

Member Frink motion to approve, no second. Motion dies due to lack of second.  

 

Chairman adjourn meeting at 8:05pm.   
          _______________________________  

          John Murphy, Chairman    

          Planning & Zoning Commission 

 ATTEST: 

 

 _______________________________                        

 Amy M. Kelly, Zoning Administrator 

 4

1-



M o nthlyB uild ingR epo rt

Daterange: 11/25/2019 to12/30/2019

TotalNumber ofPermits: 77

TotalFeesCollected: $12296.83

Date Permit PropertyOwner Development Location StreetAddress Cost Fee

11/2 5/2 0 19 2 9155 JO SH U A A N D TA M A R A

G ILB E R T

D O U B LE W ID E M O B ILE H O M E N A 160 SA N B O R N

R O A D

$0 .0 0 $175.0 0

11/2 6/2 0 19 2 9156 R B A ssetM a na gement H va c D uc t U nit5B lo c kR Lo t4 1543A lliga to rD rive $3, 199.0 0 $130 .0 0

11/2 6/2 0 19 2 9157 D o nna B ra nd o n R o o fo ver, repla c ing4 wind o ws&

d o o rs

Lo t19B lo c k5U nit1 2 -6P a rkerA venue $17, 450 .0 0 $0 .0 0

11/2 6/2 0 19 2 9158 To nyJo hnso n A d d ing10 x14 & 5x6d ec k Lo t56B lo c k6U nit1 30 -6H efferna n

D rive

$550 .0 0 $65.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9159 E liza b ethP a tto n D emo M E TE S & B O U N D S 70 S c ho o lR o a d $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $10 0 .0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9160 D a vid H o ga n M eta lR e-R o o f U nit2 B lo c kG Lo t11 780 E a stG ulf

B ea c h D rive

$12 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $10 5.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9161 W ilfred B la nc hette M eta lR e-R o o f U nit1 B lo c kP Lo ts10 & 11 132 Ind ia na Street $2 , 40 0 .0 0 $60 .0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9162 E d Stepia n B o a tLift Lo t5M a rinersH a rb o r 1637W a yfa rerW a y $13, 50 0 .0 0 $115.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9163 B E N JA M IN E R O D E R S A N D

SH E R R Y SO U TH E R LA N D

R E PLA C E B O A TLIF T LO T 10 M A R IN E R S H A R B O R 162 7W A Y F A R E R

C O U R T

$0 .0 0 $115.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9164 StephenD a mb a c h B o a tlift Lo t4 M a rinersH a rb o r 1639W a yfa rer

C o urt

$13, 50 0 .0 0 $115.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9165 SU SA N B LA C KB U R N R E PLA C E B O A TLIF T LO T 6M A R IN E R S H A R B O R 1635W A Y F A R E R

C O U R T

$0 .0 0 $115.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9166 A nd yF ink B o a tLift O T 5M A R IN E R 'S H A R B O R

(C O M M O N A R E A IN C LU D E D )

1637W a yfa rers

C o urt

$13, 50 0 .0 0 $115.0 0

5

2-



11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9167 F a ra hN o el B o a tLift LO T 9M A R IN E R 'S H A R B O R

(C O M M O N A R E A IN C LU D E D

162 9W a yfa rers

C o urt

$13, 50 0 .0 0 $115.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9168 G a ry& G ina D a nkert B o a tLift LO T 8M A R IN E R 'S H A R B O R 1631 W a yfa rers

C o urt

$13, 50 0 .0 0 $115.0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9169 E ric S c ho lles E nergizing c urrentmeter M E TE S & B O U N D S 2 535C R 30 A $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9170 Susa nR eed er U pgra d e to 40 0 a mp meterb a se M E TE S & B O U N D S 332 P a tto nStreetA $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $2 0 0 .0 0

11/2 7/2 0 19 2 9171 P a ulC ro mp R 1 D welling Lo t42 142 B ea c o nStreet $90 , 2 76.0 0 $518.33

12 /0 2 /2 0 19 2 9172 Jo hn D ub a y Plumb ingsetting a tub a nd fa uc et U nit2 B lo c kE Lo t5 10 32 E a stG o rrie

D rive

$1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /0 2 /2 0 19 2 9173 D o yle Pra tt R e R o o f U nit2 B lo c kF Lo t15 657E a stG o rrie

D rive

$10 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $95.0 0

12 /0 2 /2 0 19 2 9174 B rea W a yt re ro o f metes& b o und s 2 38C a rro llStreet $12 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $10 5.0 0

12 /0 3/2 0 19 2 9175 A lexa nd O liver re ro o f Lo t8 12 40 E a stG ulf

B ea c h D rive

$38, 430 .0 0 $2 40 .0 0

12 /0 3/2 0 19 2 9176 Ja c kM a y R epla c e d ec kjo ists& wa llrepa ir LO TS 1&2 B LO C K B 172 7C a rra b elle

B ea c h D rive

$12 , 640 .0 0 $110 .0 0

12 /0 4/2 0 19 2 9177 KennethC o wa rt Slid inggla ssd o o rrepla c ement Lo t2 B lo c kF W a ywa rd W ind sU nit3 633E a stG o rrie

D rive

$4, 90 0 .0 0 $70 .0 0

12 /0 4/2 0 19 2 9178 Luc ile C a rter R epla c ing11 wind o ws Lo ts9-12 B lo c kF U nit1 2 2 51 O a kStreet $5, 0 0 0 .0 0 $70 .0 0

12 /0 4/2 0 19 2 9179 LY N E TTE B O W D E N M E TA L R E -R O O F LO T 7B LK 2 E U N IT 1 139G U N N

STR E E T

$0 .0 0 $145.0 0

12 /0 5/2 0 19 2 9180 H a rveyS c ho o nma ker Shingle R e-R o o f U nit3B lo c k1 Lo t11 10 80 W G ulfB ea c h

D rive

$11, 10 0 .0 0 $10 5.0 0

12 /0 5/2 0 19 2 9181 O rio n W ed d ingto n d o c k& b o a tlift Lo ts5& 6B lo c kU U nit1 2 30 8H ighwa y98

E a st

$5, 740 .0 0 $175.0 0

12 /0 5/2 0 19 2 9182 C o a stline C lea ring&

D evelo pmentLLC

M o b ile H o me M E TE S & B O U N D S 1518Ja c o b sW a y $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $75.0 0

12 /0 6/2 0 19 2 9183 Sea wa tc h, LLC E lec tric a lU pgra d e/E lec tric a lM eter Lo t9& E a st1/2 Lo t10 Peb b le

B ea c h

162 4 F o rsythia W a y $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /0 6/2 0 19 2 9184 R JH Pro perties, LLC R epla c emento fB a d D ec king&

H a nd ra ils

Lo t681.0 0 A C 162 4 IvyW a y $1, 671.0 0 $55.0 0

12 /0 6/2 0 19 2 9185 Timo thyTho mpso n E lec tric a lU pgra d e U nit1 B lo c k17W Lo t11 481 W estG o rrie

D rive

$1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

6

2-



12 /0 6/2 0 19 2 9186 M ic ha elB a iley Site Prep M E TE S & B O U N D S 80 7H ighwa y98 $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9187 JE F F R E Y A N D E LISA KA M A L E LE C TR IC A L U PG R A D E LO T 5TR A C T 11 E A ST E N D G U LF

B E A C H E S

1352 E A ST G U LF

B E A C H D R IV E

$0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9188 B illE b erly R E LO C A TIN G M A IN SE R V IC E H o lid a yB ea c hU nit2 12 0 3A lliga to rD rive $2 , 2 50 .0 0 $60 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9189 R ic kPrinc e H V A C TR A C T A PR IN C E B E A C H

PR O PE R TIE PB

1872 Suzie Street $1, 40 0 .0 0 $55.0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9190 H ea therE la ine & Jo elW ells W ind o w R epla c ement U N IT 3B LO C K L LO T 7 849W estG ulf

B ea c h D rive

$8, 60 0 .0 0 $90 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9191 Ka thryn& V a ughtB a rrinto n W ind o w R epla c ement 85x2 76F T R E C D IN 672 A lliga to rD rive $6, 50 0 .0 0 $80 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9192 Sta nleyB o wling 12 x2 4 D eta c hed D ec k Lo t2 0 A lliga to rPo intSub 1589A lliga to rD rive $3, 50 0 .0 0 $70 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9193 F ra nklin C o untyS c ho o lD istric t

O ffic e

H va c C ha ngeo ut M E TE S & B O U N D S 85S c ho o lR o a d $4, 454.0 0 $70 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9194 D a vid La mo rea ux M eta lR e-R o o f Lo t49Turtle B ea c h 1716M a gno lia

R o a d

$30 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $195.0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9195 D A N G A R LIC K SITE PR E P W ITH D E P

PE R M ITTE D F ILL PA D

LO T 2 2 B LO C K 88U N IT 5 316N E D LE Y

STR E E T

$0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /0 9/2 0 19 2 9196 KE N N E TH B O W M A N SIN G LE F A M ILY PR IV A TE D O C K LO T 7B LK 63U N IT 5 70 1 B U C K STR E E T $8, 0 10 .0 0 $90 .0 0

12 /10 /2 0 19 2 9197 R ic ha rd D a vis Sid ing U nit2 B lo c kJLo t19 10 2 5E a stG o rrie

D rive

$2 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $55.0 0

12 /12 /2 0 19 2 9198 Jo hnLa nier PO W E R PO LE M E TE S & B O U N D S 965H ighwa y98 $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /12 /2 0 19 2 9199 Susa nLa ngfo rd Site Prep Lo t41 179La keso nthe

B luffD rive

$4, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /12 /2 0 19 2 92 0 0 C huc kN ewma n H o tTub S c reenE nc lo sure (tra c ks

o nly)E nc lo sed S c reenPo rc h

Lo t2 2 B a yC o ve V illa ge 2 0 63Turpentine

Tra il

$30 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $175.0 0

12 /12 /2 0 19 2 92 0 1 G a ryB a rc o R 1 D W E LLIN G U N IT 2 B LO C K 3LO T 40 SU N -N -

SA N D

663Pine Street $170 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $657.0 6

12 /12 /2 0 19 2 92 0 2 M ic ha elB ro wn C o vered D ec ksPermit Lo t5Turtle B ea c h 1716Ja smine W a y $6, 0 0 0 .0 0 $75.0 0

12 /12 /2 0 19 2 92 0 4 R o na ld G ilb ert See sc o pe a tta c hed Lo t14 B lo c k12 4 2 4 3rd Street $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $0 .0 0

12 /13/2 0 19 2 92 0 5 M U R R A Y A N D TE R E SA

PE A C O C K

R -1 D W E LLIN G LO T 12 P E B B LE B E A C H V ILLA G E 1640 IV Y W A Y $0 .0 0 $1, 456.32

12 /13/2 0 19 2 92 0 6 U S Po sta lO ffic e E lec tric M eterC ha nge o ut A P a rc el60 x162 .41x60 x180 F tinsec

31-8S-6W E a stpo intPo stO ffic e

353H ighwa y98 $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /13/2 0 19 2 92 0 7 Timo thy& Sha ro n W est R -1 D welling U nit1 B lo c kQ Lo t15 2 30 1 M a ine Street $150 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $62 2 .0 0

7

2-



12 /16/2 0 19 2 92 0 8 R A N D Y H A R R E LSO N 11'x2 7'LE A N TO SH E D LA N A R K V ILLA G E LO T 9B LO C K 4

U N IT 1

9-8PA R KE R

A V E N U E

$1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /16/2 0 19 2 92 0 9 JimmySmith SwimmingPo o l LO TS 2 1 112 4 E a stG ulf

B ea c h D rive

$2 0 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $145.0 0

12 /16/2 0 19 2 92 10 SU SA N R E E D E R PO W E R PO LE N A 332 PA TTO N

STR E E T B

$0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /16/2 0 19 2 92 11 SU SA N R E E D E R PO W E R PO LE N A 332 PA TTO N

STR E E T C

$0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /16/2 0 19 2 92 12 SU SA N R E E D E R PO W E R PO LE N A 332 PA TTO N

STR E E T D

$0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 13 Lo riC a mero n R 1 D welling Lo t12 B a yP a lm V illa ge 1447D o ve La ne $2 38, 577.0 0 $1, 10 2 .40

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 14 R & N Investmentso fTa ll, LLC Site Prep U nit1 B l16W Lo t19 42 4 W PineA ve $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 15 R & N Investmentso fTa ll, LLC Site Prep U nit1 B l16W Lo t18 432 W PineA ve $1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 16 A rma nd E va nsStJa mesB a y

Pro pertyO wner's

150 'x5'Single F a milyD o c kw/

8'x16'Lo werD ec k& 8'x12 '

Terminus

U nit1 B lo c kC Lo t6StJa mesIsla nd

P a rk

2 832 H wy98E $2 5, 0 0 0 .0 0 $2 70 .0 0

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 17 E ugene V a llo w R e R o o f Lo t36Peb b le B ea c h 162 0 G ua va Tra il $37, 80 0 .0 0 $2 35.0 0

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 18 E milSyska R -1 D welling StG eo rge'sC luffPha se IILo t13 1712 St. G ero ges

C o urt

$2 2 0 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $740 .36

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 19 E milSyska R -1 D welling St. G eo rgesB luffLo t9 170 2 St. G eo rge's

C o urt

$2 2 0 , 0 0 0 .0 0 $740 .36

12 /17/2 0 19 2 92 2 0 M esserF a milyB ea c h H o use

LLC

Shingle R e-R o o f U nit4 B lo c kJLo t1 42 2 4 StTeresa

A venue

$11, 365.0 0 $10 5.0 0

12 /18/2 0 19 2 92 2 1 R o na ld G ilb ert H V A C C H A N G E O U T Lo t2 4 Ta rpo nSho re U nit2 598R id ge R o a d $5, 0 0 0 .0 0 $0 .0 0

12 /19/2 0 19 2 92 2 2 B ruc e H a ll E lec tric a lU pgra d e U nit3B lo c kE Lo t4 112 4 W estG o rrie

D rive

$1, 0 0 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /19/2 0 19 2 92 2 3 B a rryTho mpso n R o o fO verM eta l Lo t14 B lo c k10 2 19N o rthF ra nklin

Street

$9, 0 0 0 .0 0 $0 .0 0

12 /19/2 0 19 2 92 2 4 W illia m & G a ilH a rva rd F O U N D A TIO N STA B ILIZA TIO N U nit3B lo c kC Lo t2 90 8 W estG o rrie

D rive

$7, 50 0 .0 0 $85.0 0

12 /19/2 0 19 2 92 2 5 R o d neyKelly R o o fO ver U nit3B lo c k14 Lo t5 54-5P a rkerA venue $1, 90 0 .0 0 $50 .0 0

12 /19/2 0 19 2 92 2 6 R a mo na Lo ud ermilk Sid ingR epa ir/R epla c e Lo t8Turtle B ea c h 172 8Ja smine W a y $2 4, 0 0 0 .0 0 $165.0 0

8

2-



12 /2 0 /2 0 19 2 92 2 8 Letha & W illia m Ta it 1 W ind o w R epla c ement U nit2 B lo c kIlo t2 90 8E a stG ulf

B ea c h D rive

$2 , 418.0 0 $60 .0 0

12 /2 0 /2 0 19 2 92 2 9 W illia m M o o d y& To nyG elc h M eta lR e-R o o f U nit2 B lo c kC Lo t6 840 E a stG o rrie

D rive

$31, 556.0 0 $2 0 5.0 0

12 /2 3/2 0 19 2 92 30 B everlyD eyo E xisting D ec kR eno va tio n Lo t2 o fTra c t5E a stE nd 12 12 E a stG ulf

B ea c h D rive

$2 4, 650 .0 0 $170 .0 0

12 /30 /2 0 19 2 92 31 E velyn C a rro ll R o o fO ver metes& b o und s 2 75H ighwa y98 $5, 0 0 0 .0 0 $70 .0 0

12 /30 /2 0 19 2 92 32 Leo na rd Skinner SID IN G F LO O R IN G SH E E T R O C K

R O LL O N R O O F

Lo t2 3B lo c kA U nit1 166A la b a ma Street $9, 0 0 0 .0 0 $90 .0 0

12 /30 /2 0 19 2 92 35 E llen W hitley D ec kB o a rd s& H a nd ra ilsR epa ir 30 0 O c ea nM ile Pha se IB uild ing D

Lo t3

1760 2 E a stG ulf

B ea c h D rive

$3, 0 0 0 .0 0 $60 .0 0

© 2 0 19-Inta c tP a rtners, Inc .

9

2-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 25-06S-04W-0000-0010-0030

Sec/Twp/Rng --

Property Address -

Alternate ID 04W06S25000000100030

Class VACANT

Acreage 78

Owner Address SMALL TIMOTHY H & MELODY E 

114 NW 84TH STREET 

GAINESVILLE, FL 32607

District 1

Brief Tax Description A PARCEL CONTAINING APPROX

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/30/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 7/30/2019 7:07:54 AM

3,360 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

10

3-



11

3-



12

3-



13

4-



14

4-



15

4-



16

4-



17

5-



18

5-



19

5-



20

6-



21

7-



22

7-


	Top
	1- December 2019 PZ Minutes
	PZ Minutes Dec 2019 reviewed

	2- December 2019 Building Report
	December 2019 Building Report

	3- Small Dock Application
	SMALL DOCK

	4- Thompson Land Use and ReZoning Application
	Thompson Documents

	5- Simmons Re-Zoning Request
	Simmons Location Map20191220_10053129

	6- Simmons Plat Abandonment Request
	Shell Bay Subdivison Old Plat

	7- Shell Bay Subdivision- Sketch Plat Application
	New Simmons Plat

	Bottom

